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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, INDICTMENT 2:24-CR-79-TOR
V. Vios: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1201(a)(1), 2
Kidnapping
JOSEPH MARTIN PARISIEN, (Count 1)
ALAHNA RAE LEA TIMENTWA, and
GABRIEL ELAISE TIMENTWA, 18 U.S.C. §§ 1201(a)(2), 1153,
2
Defendants. Kidnapping in Indian Country
(Count 2)

18 U.S.C. §§ 113(a)(2), 1153
Assault with Intent to Commit
a Felony in Indian Country
(Count 3)

18 U.S.C. §§ 113(a)(7), 1153
Assault Resulting in
Substantial Bodily Injury to an
Intimate and Dating Partner in

Indian Country
(Count 4)
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The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT 1
On or about between April 27, 2024, and April 29, 2024, in the Eastern
District of Washington, the Defendants, JOSEPH MARTIN PARISIEN and
ALAHNA RAE LEA TIMENTWA, did unlawfully and willfully seize, confine,
kidnap, and carry away A.P. and, in committing or in furtherance of the
commission of the offense, used a means, facility, and instrumentality of interstate
and foreign commerce, to wit: a vehicle, public roadways, and a cellular device,
and did aid and abet the same, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1201(a)(1), 2.
COUNT 2
On or about between April 27, 2024, and April 29, 2024, in the Eastern
District of Washington, within the external boundaries of the Spokane Indian
Reservation, in Indian Country, the Defendants, JOSEPH MARTIN PARISIEN,
ALAHNA RAE LEA TIMENTWA, and GABRIEL ELAISE TIMENTWA,
Indians, did unlawfully and willfully seize, confine, kidnap, and carry away A.P.,
and did aid and abet the same, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1201(a)(2), 1153, 2.
COUNT 3
On or about April 27, 2024, in the Eastern District of Washington, within the
external boundaries of the Spokane Indian Reservation, in Indian Country, the
Defendant, JOSEPH MARTIN PARISIEN, an Indian, did intentionally assault
A.P., with the intent to commit any felony, to wit: Kidnapping, in violation of
18 U.S.C. § 1201(a)(1), and Kidnapping in Indian Country, in violation of
18 U.S.C. §§ 1201(a)(2), 1153, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 113(a)(2), 1153.
COUNT 4
On or about April 27, 2024, in the Eastern District of Washington, within the

external boundaries of the Spokane Indian Reservation, in Indian Country, the
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Defendant, JOSEPH MARTIN PARISIEN, an Indian, did intentionally assault
A.P., the Defendant’s intimate partner and dating partner, resulting in substantial

bodily injury to A.P., all in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 113(a)(7), 1153.

DATED this Wmday of June, 2024.
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